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: CONFIDENTIAL

. Heydorn, William

. Goetjen, Christina

= 08/13/2001

: 10:40:38 PM

. RE: stop the presses

: Outlook Folders\Personal Folders\Sent items July-Sept 2001

: William Heydorn

. <2F54E33330409943BEFC912FC7DCB3EB2812EF@MAIL-NYC>

. 1 spoke with Charlie Flicker today - he is reviewing the tables and will likely request some additional analyses
and reanalyses.

I'll let you know as soon as | hear that data are available

Bill

From: Goetjen, Christina

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2001 9:16 AM

To: 'Prescott, Mary (BSMG)'; Heydorn, William; Bunker, Mark; Lawrence, Jeffrey; Goetjen, Christina

Cc: Mitchner, Natasha (BSMG); MacPhee, John

Subject: RE: stop the presses

I believe several of us are quite anxious to get our hands on this datal When, Bill Heydorn, WHEN?!!

Christina

Christina Goetjen
Product Manager, Celexa
(212) 224-6848

(212) 750-9152 (fax)

From: Prescott, Mary (BSMG) [mailto:mprescott@bsmg.com]
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Sent: Friday, August 10, 2001 12:08 PM
To: 'William Heydorn'; 'Mark Bunker'; 'Jeff Lawrence'; 'Christina Goetjen'
Cc: Mitchner, Natasha (BSMG)

Subject: stop the presses

Charley Flicker just faxed to me some data from the citalopram pediatric efficacy study. While | can't tell if
this is intent to treat or observed cases, citalopram is significantly different from placebo (p < .05) at all time
points on the CDRS-R, the primary efficacy measure. Discontinuation from the study due to AEs was no
different between placebo (5.9%) and citalopram (5.6%).

Please note that as of June 25, 2001, we have a new mailing address.

Mary Prescott

BSMG Worldwide

Medical & Health Communications

875 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 2350
Chicago, IL 60611

312.397.6604

312.397.6601 (fax)


https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/consumer-class-actions/celexa-lexapro-consumer-fraud/forest-celexa-lexapro-misled-fda-docs/

